MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXIN GTO N Jason G. Wells

Fire Chief

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
FROM: Jason Wells, Fire Chief
DATE: February 17, 2022

SUBJECT. Sole Source, Cummins Sales & Service

The Division of Fire and Emergency Services request authorization to establish Cummins Sales & Service as a sole source vendor
for the purchase of various replacement parts and associated repairs to the fire apparatus within the division.

Why are you requesting? Cummins Louisville is the closest Cummins engine dealership available for parts and repairs.

Department needs this action completed because: The division needs this in order to purchase parts in a reasonable time frame and
using them allows for direct warranty service.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: $80,000.00
The cost for future FY is: $80,000.00
Are the funds budgeted? Yes
The funds are budgeted: Yes
Account nurnber; 1101 505702 5713 76331 571

File Number:

Director/Commissicner: Wells/Armstrong
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